
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

CABINET 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. Apologies  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of Cabinet held on Tuesday, 11 March 2014, 

(previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Leader  
 
 To consider any such items authorised by the Leader and to consider where in the 

agenda the item(s) are to be considered.   
  
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
  
5. Public Speaking  
 
 To consider any such requests received in accordance with the approved procedure.  
  

Reports from Overview and Scrutiny   
 

None  
 

 Reports  
 



 

 

6. Funding for Wave Reflection Wall Replacement (Pages 1 - 5) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Hanson)  

 
Report of the Chief Officer (Regeneration & Planning)  

  
7. Sale of Electronic Cigarettes on Council Markets (Pages 6 - 11) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Barry)  

 
Report of Chief Officer (Environment)  

  
8. Corporate Plan 2014-16 (Pages 12 - 27) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Blamire) 

 
Report of Chief Executive  

  
9. Urgent Business Report (Pages 28 - 29) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Blamire) 

 
Report of Chief Officer (Governance)  

  
10. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
 This is to give further notice in accordance with Part 2, paragraph 5 (4) and 5 (5) of the 

Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) 
(England) Regulations 2012 of the intention to take the following item(s) in private.   
 
Cabinet is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the following 
item(s):-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business, on the 
grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the following item(s) have been marked as exempt, it 
is for Cabinet itself to decide whether or not to consider each of them in private or in 
public.  In making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, and also whether the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  In 
considering their discretion Members should also be mindful of the advice of Council 
Officers.    

  
11. Sites off Bailrigg Lane, Scotforth, Lancaster (Pages 30 - 38) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Hamilton-Cox) 

 
Joint Report of Chief Officer (Regeneration and Planning) and Chief Officer (Resources) 
 
 
  

  



 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Eileen Blamire (Chairman), Janice Hanson (Vice-Chairman), Jon Barry, 

Abbott Bryning, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Karen Leytham, Ron Sands and David Smith 
 

 
(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047 or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

 
MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Thursday, 3 April, 2014.   

 



 
 

CABINET  
 
 
Funding for the Wave Reflection Wall Replacement  

15th April 2014 
 

Report of Chief Officer (Regeneration and Planning) 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To enable Cabinet to consider the acceptance of grant offers from the Environment Agency 
to replace the existing Wave Reflection Wall, and the establishment of an additional 
engineering post. 
 

Key Decision 
 X Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 

Member  
Date of notice of forthcoming key decision 10 February 2014  

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF Councillor Janice Hanson 

(1) That delegated authority be given to the Chief Officer (Resources) to 
accept the grant offer from the Environment Agency (EA) to enable 
reconstruction of the Wave Reflection Wall (WRW) from Happy Mount 
Park to the Town Hall when received. 

(2) That delegated authority be given to the Chief Officer (Resources) to 
accept further grant offers from the EA for future phases of WRW 
reconstruction as and when received. 

(3) That the Chief Officer (Resources) be authorised to make the 
necessary adjustments to the General Fund Capital Programme and 
General Fund Revenue Budget, subject to there being a nil impact on 
the Council’s resources. 

(4) That existing resources be redirected to fund an additional engineering 
post as set out in the report. 

 

1.0 Introduction 

Wave Reflection Wall 

1.1 The wave reflection wall was built during the period 1981 to 1986 following 
the major storm and flooding events in 1977 and 1983. Because of the 
intrusive nature of this wall a great deal of effort was put into an exposed 
aggregate finish on the landward side of the wall. Unfortunately despite the 

Agenda Item 6 Page 1



best advice available at the time the selection of materials in the concrete mix 
gave rise to alkali-silica reaction in the concrete which has caused extensive 
cracking limiting its serviceable life. Whilst further improvements to the coastal 
defences have subsequently been constructed in the form of rock armour, 
breakwaters and imported beach material the wave reflection wall remains as 
an essential part of the overall flood defence. As a substantial portion of the 
town of Morecambe is below the highest attainable tide levels during storm 
events it is imperative to undertake a programme of replacement of this 
element of the coastal defences to maintain the current level of protection 
from flood risk.  

1.2 Recent events on the 5th December and early January have emphasised the 
importance of this element of our sea defences.  The town was protected from 
flooding during these events from the combination of sea defences built over 
the last 30 years including the WRW. The deteriorating condition of the 
existing wall WRW necessitates a planned replacement to ensure the 
continued protection that Morecambe needs from these extreme events. 
 

1.3 The engineering section within Regeneration and Planning has been working 
with consultants to bid for funds to replace the entire length of wave reflection 
wall. A Project Appraisal Report (PAR) has been submitted to the 
Environment Agency (EA) proposing a project estimated at £9.9m for the total 
replacement of the Wave Reflection Wall. This has now been approved by 
their local Project Appraisal Board and funding for the scheme is now shown 
in the EA allocated funding for 2014-15 and also within their indicative funding 
over the next five years for the remainder of the approved project. The first 
stage programmed for 2014-2015 is Bare to Lord Street with a funding 
allocation of £1.96m with £1.3m allocated by the EA for 2014-15. 
 

1.4 The Environment Agency through their Next Generation Supplier 
Arrangements project has established a Water and Environment 
Management (WEM) Framework. Formalised in 2013, the Water and 
Environment Management Framework provides access to the best suppliers 
in Flood and Coastal Risk Management. The WEM Framework is a 
commercial agreement between the Environment Agency, consultants and 
contractors ('suppliers') with agreed terms for the award of individual contracts 
to deliver projects for Flood and Coastal Risk Management (FCRM).  
The framework is also available for use by Local Authorities and, in particular, 
Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAs), as well as other Risk Management 
Authorities in the Defra family. It is intended to use this framework to procure 
a partner contractor which will comply with the Lancaster City Council 
contract procedures rules. 

 
1.5 The funding offer is for 100% of the costs apart from a small element of 

ineligible fees charged by internal staff.  An allowance for this has already 
been provided in the current capital programme but this may need to be 
adjusted as the scheme develops. 

 
1.6 Cabinet at its meeting in January (minute 74 relates) made provision for 

engineering capacity for implementation/management of the project once the 
funding was secured. However further analysis of the current work load within 
the Engineering section has identified the need for a further engineering post 
on a full time basis to provide capacity for the important work on coastal 

Page 2



monitoring as well as providing additional technical input to offset that 
previously provided by the Engineering Manager who retired in March.  This 
can be funded from the existing repairs and maintenance budget for ‘Sea and 
River Defences’ due to the call on this budget being less over the period of 
the wave reflection wall works.  It is further proposed that this post be 
established on a 5-year fixed term contract to be further reviewed towards the 
end of the contract.  This is also subject to there being a commitment to 
reviewing the current R&M schedules over the coming months once the 
capital works are underway to feed into and inform the annual budget 
process. 
 
 

2.0 Details of Consultation  

2.1 The project will be subject to a planning consent for each phase. 
2.2 Natural England have been pre consulted. 
2.3 A screening opinion for an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) has been 

carried out which has ruled out the need for an EIA.  
 

 

3.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

 Option 1: Accept the 
funding from The EA and 
create new Engineer post  

Option 2: Do Not accept the 
funding. Do not create no 
Engineer post.  

Advantages 1. The project will 
replace the 
deteriorating wave 
reflection wall. 

2. Maintain the current  
standard of flood 
protection to 12,000 
properties in 
Morecambe 

3. Enhance the 
aesthetics of the 
promenade and flood 
protection structure 

1. None 

Disadvantages 1. Temporary disruption 
to the promenade as 
work is carried out. 

2. Ineligible costs will 
have an impact on the 
councils capital 
programme, offset by 
additional revenue 
grant income 

1. The existing wave reflection 
wall will continue to 
deteriorate. 

2. The risk of failure during a 
flood event will increase. 

3. Properties will have a higher 
risk of flooding. 

4. The wall will become an 
eyesore as it deteriorates 
and patch up repairs are 
carried out. 

5. The lack of positive action 
will damage the reputation of 
the city council. 

Risks 3. Insufficient capacity in 1. Will expose properties in 

Page 3



Engineering Team to 
implement works. 
Addressed through 
proposed new posts. 

Morecambe to a higher flood 
risk as wall deteriorates. 

 

 

4.0 Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 

4.1 Option 1 is the preferred option to maintain the flood protection for 
Morecambe whilst taking the opportunity to improve the aesthetics of the 
promenade. 

5.0  Conclusion 

5.1 The offer of funding from the EA enables the city council to maintain an 
extremely important asset which provide flood protection to about 12,000 
properties within the town. The proactive maintenance of this important 
infrastructure shows the councils commitment to regeneration in Morecambe. 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 

• Health and Wellbeing 
• Clean, Green and Safe Places 

 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
HR, Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 

Improvements and maintenance of the sea defence structure are an aid to the safety of the 
community. 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

There are no legal implications directly arising from this report, however Legal Services 
would assist in the completion of any legal documentation to support the preferred option.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The EA have notified the council that they have made an indicative funding allocation for the 
entire replacement of the wave reflection wall over a 5-year programme totalling £9.9M.  The 
grant offer, when received for Phase 1 works Bare to Lord Street is expected to be in the 
region of £1.96M, split £1.3M for 2014/15 and £0.66M for 2015/16.  Although the EA have 
provided indicative grant allocations for further phases, actual confirmation of grant will be 
notified on a scheme by scheme basis in line with DCLG rules for allocating funding. 

It is expected that the overall impact on the General Fund Capital Programme and Revenue 
Budget will be cost neutral as any potential additional capital salaries, ineligible for grant 
funding will be offset by additional revenue grant claimed by the engineering team.  

As set out in the report, although provision has already been made for engineering capacity 
for the implementation and management of the wave reflection wall works, further re-
assessment has identified additional resources are required to provide adequate capacity on 
on-going coastal monitoring work as well as further technical input generally.  The cost of the 
new post at bottom of Grade 5 is £31.2K (£36.9K at top of scale) and will be offset by an 

Page 4



equal reduction from the Sea & River Defence R&M budget for the duration of the 5-year 
fixed term contract. 

As and when grant allocations are received on a phase by phase basis, the General Fund 
Capital Programme and Revenue Budget will be updated accordingly, subject to there being 
a nil impact on the Council’s resources. 

 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

There are no direct HR matters arising out of this report. The appointment of any Officer 
within the Council will comply with all legislative requirements and local policy.   

Information Services: 

None  

Property: 

None  

Open Spaces: 

None  

 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and her comments included within the report. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.  

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

none 

Contact Officer: David Lawson  
Telephone:  01524 582331 
E-mail: dlawson@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 5



Agenda Item 7Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Agenda Item 8Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



!"#$"%&'()*+&,)*-.#$+/
!"#$"#%&'()*%+(,-./(0(,-.1

Page 16



*-#&'#&%

!"#$%"#&'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

()#*+"#$*,)#-".$''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

()#*/01".''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

()#*23.3"4''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

()#*,#3"#303$.5

* 6$7801*9*:$88;$34<'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

* /="4">3=*?#"%01'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

* +8$74@*?#$$4*9*A7B$*,87=$.'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

* +">>)430C*D$7&$#.13-''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

E$83F$#34<*01$*+"#-"#70$*,874'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

G

H

H

I

J

K

L

MN

MM

,7<$

O

Page 17



0-('1-(2

!"#$%&''"()*&'++$),'-.&(+
/+-0+()"1)23+)!"#$%&'

4-(5)!#''&$-$
!3&+1)*6+%#2&7+ G

Page 18



83+)("'+)"1)23+)%"#$%&')&9)2":

P* ,#"F3&$*01$*&$>"=#703=*8$7&$#.13-@*%301*13<1*$013=78*.074&7#&.@*4$$&$&*0"*
1$8-*01$*&3.0#3=0*7&&#$..*01$*>7Q"#*3..)$.*B7=34<*30'

P* R#34<*=">>)4303$.*74&*7<$4=3$.*0"<$01$#*0"*%"#S*34*-7#04$#.13-*0"*
7&&#$..*01$*>7Q"#*3..)$.*7T$=034<*01$*&3.0#3=0'

P* ,#"F3&$*7*#74<$*"B*=).0">$#*B"=).$&*.$#F3=$.*74&*"T$#*F78)$*B"#*>"4$C*
74&*>$$0*01$*4$$&.*"B*-$"-8$*%1"*83F$@*%"#S*74&*F3.30*01$*&3.0#3=0'

P* U7340734*7*="1$.3F$*=">>)430C*;C*$4.)#34<*%$*)4&$#.074&*01$*4$$&.*
"B*")#*=">>)4303$.*74&*-#"F3&$*$V)7830C*"B*7==$..*0"*")#*.$#F3=$.*74&*
$>-8"C>$40*"--"#0)4303$.'

23#(!"#'()3#$"4'

23#(5&6"4

H

;) <2+=-(093&>*W*$4.)#34<*01$*."=378@*$="4">3=*74&*$4F3#"4>$4078*%$88;$34<*
"B*01$*8"=78*7#$7'

;) !"(+)%->-%&2?*W*>734073434<*01$*.0#70$<3=*7&F7407<$.*"B*34X1").$*.$#F3=$.*
0"*>$$0*8"=78*4$$&.'

;) 4#$&%&>-')+$2(+>(+$+#(&-'&9.*W*=7-0)#34<*"--"#0)4303$.*B"#*="887;"#703F$*
344"F703"4*74&*34=">$*<$4$#703"4'

;) !"''-@"(-2&"$*W*%"#S34<*%301*7*#74<$*"B*.$#F3=$*-#"F3&$#.*"4*7*
="887;"#703F$*;7.3.*#701$#*0174*01#")<1*=">-$0303"4'

;) A"'&%?*W*<#")4&34<*8"=78*&$=3.3"4*>7S34<*34*-"8303=78*7==")407;3830C'

;) <"%&-')B#92&%+*W*$4.)#34<*01$*F78)$.*"B*8"=78*<"F$#4>$40*7#$*B")4&$&*"4*
$V)7830C*74&*>$$034<*=">>)430C*4$$&.'

'

Page 19



23#(7848"+
C)9#92-&$-@'+)9+'1D%"$2-&$+0)-$0)7-(&+0)
E("#>)"1)%"..#$&2&+9)=&23)-)>">#'-2&"$)
(+.-&$&$E)&$)@-'-$%+)2")9#>>"(2)&29)'"%-')
+%"$".?F)%".>(&9&$E:

I

4GH*!C4,*)CIJ)K*L<KC4*X*7*="4Y&$40*=">>)430C*
%301*7*#$<$4$#70$&*83F34<@*%"#S34<*74&*8$3.)#$*$4F3#"4>$40@*
7=034<*7.*7*B"=78*-"340*"4*U"#$=7>;$*R7C*0"*$4Q"C*74&*
340$#7=0*%301*01$*%3&$#*874&.=7-$Z

/CI!C<8*H*X*7*-#".-$#").*13.0"#3=*=30C*%301*7*01#3F34<*
S4"%8$&<$*$="4">CZ

!CHIMGH8K*X*7*.)==$..B)8*>7#S$0*0"%4*74&*.$#F3=$*=$40#$*
B"#*["#01*D74=7.13#$*74&*A")01*+)>;#37Z*74&

\*="4.$#F$&@*$4174=$&*74&*&3F$#.3Y$&*!GC<8)CIJ)
!GNI8HL<OJ**%301*7*4$0%"#S*"B*F3;#740*#)#78*=">>)4303$.Z*
%13=1*%388*8$7&*01$*["#01*:$.0*34*30.*V)7830C*"B*83B$*74&*
$4F3#"4>$4078*74&*&$.3<4*.074&7#&*74&*%30134*%13=1*
.).07347;8$*1").34<@*$="4">3=*74&*#$0738*&$F$8"->$40*0"*
>$$0*8"=78*4$$&.*%388*;$*.)--"#0$&'

Page 20



\*#74<$*"B*7=03"4.*0"*.)--"#0*01$*-".303F$*1$7801*74&*%$88;$34<*"B*#$.3&$40.*34*01$*&3.0#3=0*
17F$*;$$4*3&$403Y$&'**]13.*34=8)&$.*="4034)34<*%"#S*0"*3>-#"F$*01$*V)7830C*74&*7F7387;3830C*
"B*1").34<@*34=8)&34<*=")4=38*1").34<*.0"=S*74&*;)38&34<*4$%*"4$X;$&#"">$&*-#"-$#03$.@*
1").34<*#$4$%78@*-7#03=)87#8C*34*01$*:$.0*/4&*"B*U"#$=7>;$*74&*3>-#"F$>$40.*34*01$*
-#3F70$*#$40$&*.$=0"#'**\.*-7#0*"B*01$*.070)0"#C*-874434<*-#"=$..@*01$*=")4=38*%388*788"=70$*
874&*B"#*1").34<*-)#-".$.@*0"*>$$0*01$*=1788$4<$.*"B*Y4&34<*.-7=$*B"#*.).07347;8$*<#"%01*
0"*7&&#$..*01$*4$$&*0"*780$#*01$*=")#.$*"B*&$>"<#7-13=*=174<$'**^0*%388*.$$S*"--"#0)4303$.*
0"*34=8)&$*4$%*7T"#&7;8$*1").34<*7.*-7#0*"B*01$*&$F$8"->$40*-874.*74&*=17>-3"4*01$*4$$&*
B"#*C")4<$#*<$4$#703"4.*34*")#*=">>)430C*0"*17F$*7==$..*0"*01$3#*"%4*1">$.'

]1$*=")4=38*%388*="4034)$*0"*%"#S*%301*-7#04$#.*7.*-7#0*"B*01$*1$7801*74&*%$88;$34<*
-7#04$#.13-*0"*3>-#"F$*01$*1$7801*")0=">$.*B"#*")#*=303_$4.'**]1$*=")4=38*340$4&.*0"*07S$*
7=03"4*0"*3>-#"F$*1$7801Z*B"#*$`7>-8$@*;C*$47;834<*7==$..*0"*.-"#0.*74&*8$3.)#$*7=03F303$.*74&*
.)--"#034<*>$7.)#$.*0"*S$$-*F)84$#7;8$*-$"-8$*%7#>*34*01$3#*1">$.'**\=03"4.*0"*07=S8$
1">$8$..4$..*74&*#")<1*.8$$-34<*34*01$*&3.0#3=0*%388*="4034)$'

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

/4174=$&*V)7830C*"B*83B$*"B*8"=78*
#$.3&$40.*01#")<1*7==$..*0"*
7T"#&7;8$@*&$=$40*1").34<

P* ^4=#$7.$&*4)>;$#*"B*3>-#"F$&*1">$.
P* ^>-#"F$*7==$..*0"*1").34<
P* ^4=#$7.$*4)>;$#*"B*7T"#&7;8$*1">$.

G#()"#2%".+9)-(+)9#>>"(2+0)@?)3+-0'&$+)9#%%+99).+-9#(+9)23-2)
&0+$2&1?)23+)@+92)"7+(-'').+-9#(+9)"1)>("E(+99)2"=-(09)0+'&7+(&$E)
"#()"#2%".+9F)>(&"(&2&+9)-$0)+23"9P))O$)-00&2&"$)=+)=&'')2(-%5)"23+()
&$0&%-2"(9)-$0).+-9#(+9)"1)"#()>("E(+99)9")23-2)=+)3-7+)-))
0+2-&'+0)#$0+(92-$0&$E)"1)23+)1-%2"(9)23-2)&.>-%2)"$)-%3&+7&$E)
"#()>(&"(&2&+9P

3.()4(+-(+&+'%

4(+-(+&,5)6'"/&7)8)9'//:'+#;

J

Page 21



4(+-(+&,5)<$-#-=+$)>(-1&7
D74=7.0$#*&3.0#3=0*17.*$`=$-03"478*"--"#0)4303$.*74&*7*-#$..34<*&$>"<#7-13=*4$$&*0"*
&$F$8"-*30.*$="4">C'**]1$*>734*-#".-$=0.*B"#*$="4">3=*<#"%01*#$870$*0"*$4$#<C*34=8)&34<*
4)=8$7#*74&*#$4$%7;8$*$4$#<CZ*01$*S4"%8$&<$*.$=0"#*&$F$8"-34<*7#")4&*D74=7.0$#a.*0%"*
)43F$#.303$.Z*74&*01$*23.30"#*/="4">C@*=7-30783.34<*"4*01$*&3.0#3=0a.*")0.074&34<*7#0.*74&*
=)80)#78*1$#307<$*74&*$40$#0734>$40*"T$#@*30.*;$7)03B)8*="7.0834$*74&*.0)4434<*470)#78*
874&.=7-$.'

]1$*=")4=38a.*7=03"4.*B"#*01$*4$`0*0%"*C$7#.@*34*="887;"#703"4*%301*D74=7.13#$*+")40C*
+")4=38@*%388*.$$S*0"*&$F$8"-*01$.$*"--"#0)4303$.*74&*1$8-*0"*.$=)#$*$="4">3=*;$4$Y0.*
01#")<1*4$%*Q";.*74&*;).34$..*<#"%01@*34=8)&34<*.)--"#0*B"#*4$%*$4$#<C*74&*0#74.-"#0*
34B#7.0#)=0)#$*74&*01$*4)=8$7#*4">34703"4*B"#*6$C.17>'**:"#S*0"*3>-#"F$*01$*700#7=03F$4$..*
"B*=$40#78*U"#$=7>;$*74&*D74=7.0$#a.*1$#307<$*7..$0.@*-);83=*.-7=$.*74&*#$0738*"T$#*3.*
)4&$#%7C'**^4*01$*&3.0#3=0a.*#)#78*7#$7.@*01$*73>*%388*;$*0"*3>-#"F$*01$*B"=).*"B*01$3#*0")#3.>*
3&$40303$.'**\*B$%*13<1*3>-7=0*B$.03F78.*74&*$F$40.*%388*-#"F3&$*$="4">3=*.03>)8).*0"*1$8-*
8"=78*;).34$..$.*7=#"..*01$*&3.0#3=0'**]1$*=")4=38*%388*="4034)$*0"*$4<7<$*%301*$="4">3=*
-7#04$#.@*34=8)&34<*01$*D74=7.0$#*E3.0#3=0*+17>;$#*"B*+">>$#=$*74&*01$*D74=7.13#$*
/40$#-#3.$*,7#04$#.13-@*0"*&$F$8"-*01$*$="4">C*"B*01$*&3.0#3=0'

4(+-(+&,5)6'"/&7)8)9'//:'+#;4(+-(+&,5)6'"/&7)8)9'//:'+#;

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

6$7801*74&*%$88;$34<*"B*")#*
=303_$4.*3.*3>-#"F$&

P* ^>-#"F$*01$*%$88;$34<*"B*")#*#$.3&$40.*
01#")<1*="887;"#703F$@*-#$F$40703F$*74&*
#$7=03F$*>$7.)#$.

P* ^4=#$7.$&*4)>;$#*"B*-$"-8$*-7#03=3-7034<**
34*.-"#0.*74&*8$3.)#$*7=03F303$.

P* U7`3>3.$*"--"#0)4303$.*B"#*7==$..*0"*
344"F703F$*8$3.)#$*7=03F303$.*;C*%"#S34<*
="887;"#703F$8C*%301*-);83=*74&*-#3F70$*
.$=0"#*-7#04$#.

P* ^4=#$7.$&*4)>;$#*"B*F)84$#7;8$*
1").$1"8&.*;$4$Y034<*B#">*:7#>**
6">$.*^4303703F$

P* !7=383070$*8"4<*0$#>*3>-#"F$>$40.*34*
0#74.-"#0703"4*0"*3>-#"F$*8"=78*73#*V)7830C

P* U7340734*-$#=$407<$*"B*b;#"7&8Cc*
=">-83740*B""&*;).34$..$.*d=70$<"#C*GXIe

K

Page 22



4(+-(+&,5)<$-#-=+$)>(-1&7

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

/="4">3=*<#"%01*74&*Q";.*%388*;$*
=#$70$&*34*S$C*.$=0"#.@*34=8)&34<*
$4$#<C@*S4"%8$&<$@*1$7801*74&*
01$*F3.30"#*$="4">C

P* [$%*74&*3>-#"F$&*$>-8"C>$40*.30$.*
74&*-#$>3.$.*%388*;$=">$*7F7387;8$*34*S$C*
;).34$..*8"=703"4.*07#<$034<*S$C*.$=0"#.

P* \*D"=78*,874*B"#*01$*&3.0#3=0*7&"-0$&
P* ^4%7#&*34F$.0>$40*"--"#0)4303$.*%388*;$*

>7`3>3.$&*;C*%"#S34<*%301*S$C*-7#04$#.@*
34=8)&34<*01$*)43F$#.303$.*"B*D74=7.0$#*74&*
+)>;#37@*f43F$#.30C*6".-3078.*U"#$=7>;$*
R7C*74&*R#303.1*D74&

P* D$F$8*"B*.)--"#0*B"#*;).34$..*<#"%01*74&*
.S388.*&$F$8"->$40*%388*;$*>7`3>3.$&

]1$*700#7=03F$4$..*74&*"T$#*"B*
01$*&3.0#3=0@*7.*7*-87=$*0"*F3.30*"#*
34F$.0*34@*%388*;$*3>-#"F$&

P* D74=7.0$#*74&*U"#$=7>;$*)#;74*=$40#$.*
%388*;$*$4174=$&*;C*34F$.0>$40*34*01$*
;)380*$4F3#"4>$40@*1$#307<$*7..$0.*74&*01$*
-);83=*#$78>

P* +)80)#78@*#$0738*74&*0")#3.>*"T$#*%388*;$*
3>-#"F$&

P* /="4">3=*3>-7=0*"B*01$*7#0.*34*01$*&3.0#3=0*
%388*;$*>$7.)#$&*%301*01$*+")4=38*>"F34<*
0"%7#&.*74*$4.)#34<*#"8$*0"*.)--"#0*7*
#74<$*"B*&$83F$#C*-7#04$#.

D74=7.0$#*74&*U"#$=7>;$*R7C*
%388*;$*#$="<43.$&*7.*3>-"#0740*
F3.30"#*&$.034703"4.

P* E$.034703"4*;#74&.*B"#*D74=7.0$#*74&*01$*
D)4$*2788$C*74&*U"#$=7>;$*R7C*%388*;$*
&$F$8"-$&*%301*-7#04$#.*0"*$.07;83.1*01$.$*
7#$7.*7.*3>-"#0740*F3.30"#*&$.034703"4.

P* 23.30"#*4)>;$#.*74&*.-$4&*%388*;$*
34=#$7.$&

g

Page 23



4(+-(+&,5)*/'"#?)>(''#)8)@"A')4/"$'%
D74=7.0$#*&3.0#3=0*17.*>)=1*0"*"T$#'**]"*$4.)#$*0170*30*>7340734.*74&*;)38&.*)-"4*30.*
#$-)0703"4*"B*;$34<*=8$74@*<#$$4*74&*.7B$@*01$*=")4=38*%388*$4=")#7<$*8"=78*=">>)4303$.*74&*
34&3F3&)78.*0"*07S$*-#3&$*34*01$3#*8"=78*7#$7*74&*;$=">$*34F"8F$&*34*-#"0$=034<*74&*3>-#"F34<*
01$*V)7830C*"B*8"=78*7#$7.@*-7#S.*74&*-);83=*.-7=$.*34*7*%7C*0170*3.*.).07347;8$'

]1$*=")4=38*%388*="4034)$*0"*)4&$#07S$*7=03F303$.*0"*>7340734*8$F$8.*"B*#$=C=834<*74&*
=">-".034<'*^0*3.*&$F$8"-34<*74*$4$#<C*.0#70$<C*7.*7*>$74.*"B*-874434<*0"*#$&)=$*01$*
"F$#788*7>")40*"B*$4$#<C*).$&*34*01$*&$83F$#C*"B*30.*.$#F3=$@*34=#$7.$*01$*).$*"B*$4$#<C*B#">*
#$4$%7;8$*.")#=$.@*#$&)=$*=7#;"4*$>3..3"4.*74&*<$4$#70$*34=">$*74&*$h=3$4=3$.'
*
]1$*=")4=38*%388*%"#S*0"<$01$#*%301*-7#04$#.*74&*=">>)4303$.*0"*&$83F$#*7*#74<$*"B*
=">>)430C*.7B$0C*34303703F$.*73>$&*70*>7S34<*")#*.0#$$0.*=8$74*74&*.7B$*74&*>$$034<*30.*
#$.-"4.3;38303$.*0"*-#$.$#F$*74&*$4174=$*01$*.-$=378*-#"0$=0$&*874&.=7-$.'

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

^>-7=0*"B*=#3>$*74&*7403X."=378*
;$17F3")#*7=#"..*01$*&3.0#3=0*%388*
;$*>343>3.$&

P* :"#S*%301*01$*,"83=$*74&*+">>)430C*
A7B$0C*,7#04$#.*0"*>343>3.$*01$*3>-7=0*"B*
=#3>$*74&*7403X."=378*;$17F3")#

P* i$&)=$*170$*=#3>$*74&*01$*B$7#*"B*=#3>$*
B$80*;C*>34"#30C*=">>)4303$.

]1$*=")4=38a.*3>-7=0*"4*01$*
$4F3#"4>$40*%388*;$*>343>3.$&

P* /4$#<C*.0#70$<C*34*-87=$*74&*7<#$$&
P* \44)78*#$&)=03"4*34*$4$#<C*).$&*;C*01$*

=")4=38a.*"-$#703"4.
P* \44)78*#$&)=03"4*34*=7#;"4*$>3..3"4.*B#">*

01$*=")4=38a.*"-$#703"4.
P* U7340734*74&*j"#*3>-#"F$*7F$#7<$*

A074&7#&*\..$..>$40*,#"=$&)#$*dA\,e*
#7034<*34*=")4=38*1">$.*0"*7*13<1*8$F$8

P* \>")40*"B*1").$1"8&*%7.0$*#$).$&@*
#$=C=8$&*"#*=">-".0$&*3.*>7340734$&

P* ^4=#$7.$*34=">$*B#">*$4$#<C*74&*#$=C=834<*
-#"Q$=0.

D"=78*4$3<1;")#1""&.*7#$*=8$74*
74&*.7B$*74&*#$.3&$40.*17F$*7*
.$4.$*"B*-#3&$*34*01$*&3.0#3=0

P* ,$#=$-03"4*"B*-$"-8$*%1"*83F$*34@*%"#S*34@*
"#*F3.30*01$*&3.0#3=0*0170*.0#$$0.*74&*-);83=*
.-7=$.*7#$*.7B$*74&*=8$74*3.*34=#$7.$&

P* ^4=#$7.$&*4)>;$#*"B*-#"Q$=0.*0170*&3#$=08C*
34F"8F$*8"=78*=">>)4303$.*34*3>-#"F34<*
8"=78*7#$7.@*-7#S.*74&*"-$4*.-7=$.

L

Page 24



4(+-(+&,5)*-==.#+&,)!'"2'(%7+B
]1$*=")4=38*="4034)$.*0"*B7=$*)-*0"*01$*=1788$4<$.*-#$.$40$&*;C*01$*=)##$40*$="4">3=*
=83>70$*;C*-87=34<*74*34=#$7.$&*$>-17.3.*"4*01$*0134<.*0170*>700$#*>".0*0"*-$"-8$*"B*01$*
&3.0#3=0'**\.*=">>)430C*8$7&$#.@*%$*7#$*=">>300$&*0"*%"#S34<*%301*01".$*-);83=*.$#F3=$.*
%1"*=74*1$8-*).*0"*17F$*7*-".303F$*3>-7=0*"4*83B$*34*01$*&3.0#3=0'**]13.*%388*1$8-*).*0"*.)--"#0*
")#*S$C*-7#04$#.13-.*0"*$4.)#$*01$C*7#$*#$788C*$T$=03F$*74&*=74*&$83F$#*01$*")0=">$.*01$*
&3.0#3=0*4$$&.'

]1$*#"8$*"B*")#*%7#&*=")4=388"#.*3.*F3078*34*$4<7<34<*%301*=">>)4303$.*74&*%"#S34<*
%301*=">>)430C*<#")-.*74&*34&3F3&)78.*0"*>7S$*7*&3T$#$4=$*01#")<1*7*%3&$*#74<$*"B*
34303703F$.*34*8"=78*7#$7.'**+">>)430C*-#3&$*3.*7*S$C*01$>$*0170*17.*$>$#<$&*B#">*")#*8"=78*
$4<7<$>$40*%"#S*74&*01$*=")4=38*%3.1$.*0"*.)--"#0*8"=78*<#")-.*74&*=">>)4303$.*0"*
;$=">$*34F"8F$&*8"=788C@*3>-#"F34<*%1$#$*01$C*83F$*34*>74C*%7C.*."*0170*01$C*=74*]7S$*
,#3&$*34*01$3#*8"=78*7#$7.*74&*01$*=">>)4303$.*7#")4&*01$>'

]1$*=")4=38*%388*%"#S*%301*-7#04$#.*0"*7=13$F$*$h=3$4=3$.*74&*-#"0$=0*01$*.$#F3=$.*0170*
>700$#*;C*07S34<*7*="887;"#703F$*7--#"7=1*%1$#$*013.*3.*$T$=03F$'**]1$*=")4=38*="4034)$.*
0"*.)--"#0*F"8)407#C@*=">>)430C@*B7301@*7#0.*74&*=)80)#$*<#")-.*74&*%388*%"#S*%301*01$.$*
.$=0"#.*0"*="4.3&$#*1"%*0"<$01$#*%$*=74*$4.)#$*3>-"#0740*.$#F3=$.*B"#*01$*&3.0#3=0*7#$*
&$83F$#$&'

83+)&$2+$2&"$)2")>("2+%2)23+)."92)7#'$+(-@'+)&$)"#()9"%&+2?)=&'')@+)-)23(+-0)23-2)(#$9)
23("#E3)-'')"1)23+)-@"7+)>(&"(&2&+9P

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

:$88*#)4@*F78)$*B"#*
>"4$C*.$#F3=$.*
0170*7#$*F78)$&*
;C*01$*-);83=*74&*
&$>"4.0#70$*<""&*
<"F$#474=$@*"-$44$..*
74&*0#74.-7#$4=C*%388*
;$*&$83F$#$&

P* ,#"F3&$*F78)$*B"#*>"4$C*01#")<1*7*#74<$*"B*
=).0">$#*B"=).$&*.$#F3=$.*0170*>$$0*01$*4$$&.*"B*
01$*&3.0#3=0

P* E$83F$#*V)7830C*.$#F3=$.*01#")<1*7*.S388$&*74&*
>"03F70$&*%"#SB"#=$*.)--"#0$&*;C*8$7#434<*
"--"#0)4303$.*74&*%7C.*"B*%"#S34<*0170*7#$*
7==$..3;8$*0"*788

P* ^>-#"F$*.074&7#&.*"B*$V)7830C*74&*&3F$#.30C
P* ,#"F3&$*7..)#74=$*"4*01$*<"F$#474=$*74&*V)7830C*

"B*.$#F3=$.*$4.)#34<*;$.0*).$*"B*#$.")#=$.*74&*F78)$*
B"#*>"4$C

P* ^>-#"F$*")#*)4&$#.074&34<*"B*01$*4$$&.*"B*")#*
=">>)4303$.*74&*-#"F3&$*$V)7830C*"B*7==$..*0"*")#*
.$#F3=$.*74&*$>-8"C>$40*"--"#0)4303$.

P* i$&)=$*=".0.*;C*;$=">34<*>"#$*$40#$-#$4$)#378*
74&*344"F703F$*34*01$*%7C*01$*=")4=38*&"$.*;).34$..*
74&*>7S34<*;$.0*).$*"B*$`3.034<*S4"%8$&<$@*.S388.*
74&*34B"#>703"4

4(+-(+&,5)*-==.#+&,)!'"2'(%7+B

MN

Page 25



]1$*+"#-"#70$*,874*.$0.*")0*01$*=")4=38a.*B")#*-#3"#303$.@*;)0*30*78."*4$$&.*0"*>7S$*
.)#$*30*17.*01$*#$.")#=$.*0"*&$83F$#*01$>@*%13=1*3.*74*34=#$7.34<*=1788$4<$'**]1$*
=")4=38a.*U$&3)>*]$#>*!3474=378*A0#70$<C*.)--"#0.*74&*34B"#>.*01$*+"#-"#70$*,874@*
74&*.$0.*")0*1"%*30*%388*>747<$*30.*Y474=$.*34*"#&$#*0"*&$83F$#*01$.$*-#3"#303$.'**D"=78*
?"F$#4>$40*1"%$F$#@*="4034)$.*0"*B7=$*>7Q"#*B)4&34<*#$&)=03"4.*C$7#*"4*C$7#@*
>$7434<*0170*7*8$..$#*#74<$*"B*.$#F3=$.*%388*;$*-#"F3&$&*70*.">$*-"340*34*01$*B)0)#$'

,-'-$%&$E)23+),#0E+2
/7=1*C$7#*01$*=")4=38*73>.*0"*&$83F$#*7*;7874=$&@*#";).0*;)&<$0*0170*>70=1$.*74&*
#$783<4.*#$.")#=$.*0"*30.*-#3"#303$.*74&*.070)0"#C*4$$&.'**(4$*"B*01$*S$C*";Q$=03F$.*3.*
0"*$4.)#$*30*<3F$.*F78)$*B"#*>"4$C'*]13.*>$74.*<$0034<*01$*>".0*B#">*=")4=38*7..$0.

G#2%".+9 <#%%+99)4+-9#(+9

R#34<*=">>)4303$.*
0"<$01$#@*&$83F$#*
3>-"#0740*.$#F3=$.*
74&*7&&#$..*01$*
>7Q"#*3..)$.*7T$=034<*
01$*&3.0#3=0*01#")<1*
%"#S34<*34*-7#04$#.13-

P* ^>-#"F$*4$3<1;")#1""&*%"#S34<*;C*$4<7<34<*
%301*=">>)4303$.*0"*)4&$#.074&*01$3#*4$$&.*74&*
$>-"%$#34<*01$>*0"*&$83F$#*.$#F3=$.*8"=788C

P* U7340734*%"#S34<*7##74<$>$40.*%301*F"8)407#C@*
=">>)430C@*B7301@*7#0.*74&*=)80)#$*<#")-.*0"*$4.)#$*
3>-"#0740*.$#F3=$.*7#$*&$83F$#$&

P* +"4034)$*0"*3>-#"F$*=).0">$#*.$#F3=$@*#$&)=$*
%7.0$*74&*3>-#"F$*$T$=03F$4$..*01#")<1*
="887;"#703F$*%"#S34<*%301*-7#04$#.*74&*.$#F3=$*
-#"F3&$#.

4(+-(+&,5)*-==.#+&,)!'"2'(%7+B

C'/+D'(+#;)&7')*-(B-("&')4/"#

74&*#$.")#=$.@*>7`3>3.34<*01$*-"0$40378*"B*.07T@*
34=#$7.34<*34=">$@*#$&)=34<*%7.0$*74&*
3>-#"F34<*$T$=03F$4$..*%301")0*#73.34<*=".0.'**
278)$*B"#*>"4$C*3.*#$<7#&$&*7.*7*-#3"#30C*"F$#*
#$&)=34<*.$#F3=$.*%1$4*.7F34<.*7#$*#$V)3#$&'

<+(7&%+)H+7&+=9
]"*7=13$F$*013.*7--#"7=1@*01$*=")4=38*%388*
)4&$#07S$*"F$#*GN*#$F3$%.*7=#"..*788*.$#F3=$.*"F$#*
01$*4$`0*0%"*C$7#.'

MM

!"#$"#%&'()*%+ !",&("-(.'#/01',

!"#$#%&"'()#*+,

-./0+,'1'2.003.&$4

50./$6'()..$'
1'7/8.'90/".:

5#%%;$&+<'=./>.):,&?

!$@&)#$%.$+/0'
7.)@&".:

(#@.)$/$".

-./0+,'1'-#;:&$4

A.4.$.)/+&#$'
1'90/$$&$4

A.:#;)".:

Page 26



]1$*=")4=38*%388*="4034)$*%301*013.*-#"<#7>>$@*0"*7=13$F$*;$00$#*F78)$*B"#*>"4$C*B"#*
01$*=">>)430C*7.*7*%1"8$'**^0*3.*$4F3.7<$&*0170*.)=1*#$F3$%.*%388*="4034)$*0"*B"#>*
01$*;7.3.*B"#*07=S834<*01$*>$&3)>*0"*8"4<$#*0$#>*;)&<$0*B)4&34<*<7-@*7.*%$88*7.*
;$34<*34B"#>$&*;C*d74&*1$8-34<*0"*$>;$&e*01$*=")4=38a.*B)0)#$*$01".'

Q"7+($-$%+
\4"01$#*S$C*$8$>$40*34*$4.)#34<*.)==$..B)8*&$83F$#C*"B*01$*+"#-"#70$*,874*3.*17F34<*
.")4&*<"F$#474=$*7##74<$>$40.*34*-87=$'*?""&*<"F$#474=$*$47;8$.*74*7)01"#30C*0"*
-)#.)$*30.*F3.3"4*$T$=03F$8C*7.*%$88*7.*)4&$#-34434<*0170*F3.3"4*%301*="40#"8*74&*01$*
>747<$>$40*"B*#3.S'**

]1$*=")4=38*17.*7*<"F$#474=$*B#7>$%"#S*0170*;#34<.*0"<$01$#*74*)4&$#8C34<*.$0*"B*
8$<78*#$V)3#$>$40.@*$013=78*74&*;$17F3")#78*-#34=3-8$.*74&*>747<$>$40*-#"=$..$.'*
/7=1*C$7#*01$*=")4=38*#$F3$%.*01$.$*7##74<$>$40.@*74&*7>"4<.0*"01$#*0134<.@*%388*
>$7.)#$*01$*V)7830C*"B*.$#F3=$.*B"#*).$#.@*$4.)#34<*01$C*7#$*&$83F$#$&*34*7=="#&74=$*
%301*01$*7)01"#30Ca.*";Q$=03F$.*74&*#$-#$.$40*01$*;$.0*).$*"B*#$.")#=$.*74&*F78)$*B"#*
>"4$C'**]1$*#$.)80.*"B*01$*#$F3$%*7#$*-);83.1$&*34*74*\44)78*?"F$#474=$*A070$>$40'

!"#$%&')8-6
]1$*=")4=38*73>.*0"*S$$-*=")4=38*07`*34=#$7.$.*0"*Q).0*;$8"%*Ok*B"#*ONMHjMI*74&*
ONMIjMJ@*.);Q$=0*0"*01$*B)0)#$*01#$.1"8&.*B"#*1"8&34<*8"=78*#$B$#$4&)>.@*%13=1*7#$*
.$0*;C*?"F$#4>$40'**]1$.$*07#<$0.*7--8C*0"*01$*;7.3=*=30C*=")4=38*07`*#70$*7=#"..*01$*
&3.0#3=0*$`=8)&34<*-7#3.1*-#$=$-0.'

i701$#*0174*#$F$#034<*;7=S*0"*B#$$_34<*=")4=38*07`@*01$*=")4=38*17.*S$-0*%301*01$*
&3h=)80*&$=3.3"4*"B*34=#$7.34<*01$*07`*#70$*74&*07#<$0.*B"#*B)0)#$*C$7#.@*7.*7*%7C*"B*
1$8-34<*0"*>303<70$*01$*3>-7=0*"B*?"F$#4>$40*B)4&34<*#$&)=03"4.'**]"*.">$*$`0$40@*
34=#$7.34<*=")4=38*07`*%388*1$8-*-#"0$=0*S$C*.$#F3=$.'

,#9&$+99)2(-$91"(.-2&"$)-$0)&.>("7+.+$2
]1$*=")4=38*%388*="4034)$*0"*&$F$8"-*30.*.S388$&*%"#SB"#=$*%301*7*>"#$*l$`3;8$@*
=""#&3470$&*7--#"7=1*0"*%"#S34<*7=#"..*.$#F3=$.@*01#")<1*01$*&$83F$#C*"B*7*4$%*
,$"-8$*A0#70$<C'**]13.*%388*.)--"#0*="4034)").*3>-#"F$>$40@*1$8-*;)38&*-7#04$#.13-*
%"#S34<@*34=#$7.$*.17#$&*.$#F3=$*74&*.)--"#0*>"#$*&$F"8F$&*.$#F3=$.'

:$*%388*=17>-3"4*7*13<1*-$#B"#>74=$*=)80)#$*01#")<1")0*01$*=")4=38*74&*="4034)$*
01$*&$83F$#C*"B*13<1*V)7830C*.$#F3=$.*01#")<1*="4034)$&*>"&$#43.703"4*"B*;7=S*"h=$*
.$#F3=$.*7.*%$88*7.*$`-8"#$*01$*-"0$40378*B"#*4$%*&$83F$#C*>"&$8.@*$7#8C*340$#F$403"4*
74&*=7-7=30C*0"*#$&)=$*=".0.*74&*-#"F3&$*B)#01$#*.7F34<.'

C'/+D'(+#;)&7')*-(B-("&')4/"#

MO

Page 27



Agenda Item 9Page 28



Page 29



Agenda Item 11Page 30
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 38
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	6 Funding for Wave Reflection Wall Replacement
	7 Sale of Electronic Cigarettes on Council Markets
	8 Corporate Plan 2014-16
	Corporate Plan 2014-16 Priority a Page v0.06

	9 Urgent Business Report
	11 Sites off Bailrigg Lane, Scotforth, Lancaster
	17 Plan for Cabinet.pdf


